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Jeanna M Overstreet 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jennifer C Mohler 
Friday, July 31, 2015 7:19AM 
Jeanna M Overstreet 
FW: KY Storm Deferral 

Attachments: 2015 Major Storm Cost Estimate for Deferral.xls 

From: Bradley M Funk 
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 2:22 PM 
To: Jerri-Lynn Ruggiero; Jennifer C Mohler 
Subject: FW: KY Storm Deferral 

There will be a storm deferral that we need to record in July business. We'll talk more on Monday about this. 

One thing we need to make sure we do is verify that the storm costs for the July storm actually get accrued. 

Thanks, 

Brad 

-------------·----------------------------------------------
From: Ranie K Wohnhas 
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 2:05 PM 
To: Thomas E Mitchell; Jeffrey L Brubaker; Scott Travis; Bradley M Funk 
Cc: Lloyd E Keyser 
Subject: KY Storm Deferral 

Guys, 

Attached is our best estimate at this point and time as to the amount of deferral to book as of the end of July. The first storm is 
all actuals and as you know there are mostly estimates for the second storm. We can update our numbers each month as 
actuals come in and let you guys decide if the deferral needs to change monthly or at the end of 3rd quarter. 

Any questions you can call me on my cell phone for the rest of today or tomorrow. 
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Jeanna M Overstreet 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

From: Bradley M Funk 

Jennifer C Mohler 
Friday, July 31, 2015 7:18 AM 
Jeanna M Overstreet 
FW: KY Storms 

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 2:43 PM 
To: Jerri-Lynn Ruggiero; Jennifer C Mohler 
Subject: KY Storms 

FYI 

From: Thomas E Mitchell 
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 12:11 PM 
To: Joseph M Buonaiuto; Lanni L Dieck 

.. 

• 0 

Cc: Oliver J Sever JR.; Michael A Baird; Scott Travis; Ranie K Wohnhas; John J Scalzo; Steven H Ferguson; Bradley M Funk; Tyler 
H Ross; Jeffrey L Brubaker; Roger L Heslep 
Subject: RE: 2015 

Yes, absolutely, following the Kentucky precedent we used in 2012 where we deferred first and then got the approval order, as 
long as costs are deemed prudent and reasonable, we have ability to defer in the period incurred as long as we believe we meet 
probability. 

Scott, Jeff, Tyler, Brad and I have talked to Ranie and he is comfortable deferring in July an estimated amount that exceeds the 
incremental major storm costs built into rates. 

Jeff Band Tyler have talked to JohnS and Steve F and they are considering deferral but it is only a minor amount (estimated 
range of $1-2M very rough estimate), and they are evaluating the order that speaks of "extraordinary storm expenses" so we 
may not defer at this time given the magnitude. 

From: Joseph M Buonaiuto 
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 10:33 AM 
To: Lanni L Dieck 
Cc: Oliver J Sever JR.; Thomas E Mitchell; Michael A Baird 
Subject: Re: 2015 

Yes ... Tom do you agree? The process for the request is not determinative ... It is success 
with similar requests in the past. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jul 30, 2015, at 7:11AM, Lanni L Dieck <I dieck@aep.com> wrote: 

so is it precedence that allows us to defer in 2015? the arent going to file for 
deferral ability until early 2016 

1 
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On Jul 30, 2015, at 10:03 AM, Joseph M Buonaiuto <jmbuonaiuto@aep.com> 
wrote: 

We plan to book storm deferral in KY of approximately $4-4.5 million. 
Also APCO WV is under consideration for possible storm deferral now. 
Cook insurance still being evaluated. 

On Jul 30, 2015, at 4:03 AM, Oliver J Sever JR. <ojsever@aep.com> 
wrote: 

<imageOO l.gif.> 
Any progress on determining when or if we will be 
deferring storms in KY and recording insurance proceeds 
for Cook. I suspect both these items to be larger than 
weather for July. 

<imageOO l.gif.> 
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Total Major Storm Cost 

Less: 

STLabor 

ST Fringes and Overheads 

Fleet 

DHE Internal Labor 

Incremental Major Storm Cost 

O&M Percentage 

Incremental O&M Major Storm Cost 

Less: 

Major O&M Storm Cost In Base Rates 

Major O&M Storm Cost exceeding Base Rates 

Kentucky Power Company 

Major Storm Cost Deferral 

Period Ending 12/31/15 

3/4/15 Snow Storm 

$ 1,450,406 

84,723 

104,196 

124,039 

44,149 

$ 1,093,299 

67.75% 

$ 740,679 

7/13/15 Thunderstorm 

Total Deferral 

$ 7,744,052 

132,045 

167,598 

195,991 

116,294 

$ 7,132,124 

73.78% 

$ 5,261,860 $ 6,002,539 

1,243,763 j $ 4, 758,775.90 

Booked 4,377,336.00 "/' 

Entry Is 381,439.90 1 
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Jeanna M Overstreet 

From: Jennifer C Mohler 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 9:09AM 
To: 
Subject: 

Jeanna M Overstreet; Jerri-Lynn Ruggiero; Jon D Holtzmuller 
FW: KY Storm Deferral 

Attachments: 2015 Major Storm Cost Estimate for Deferrai_021216.xlsx; 2015_Increm O&M Exp 
Calculation_Major Events_Storm 2 & 7 _FOR DEFERAL.xlsx 

Jeanna- Please adjust KPCo deferral in 1823078 as we discussed. You will also need to prepare a SAB108 entry. 

Jerri and Jon- The $4.4M deferral related to the July 2015 Thunder storm will be increased to $4.8M this month. The $4.4M 
was recorded as an estimate back in 3Ql5. 

Thanks, 
Jenny 

From: Ranie K Wohnhas 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 9:03 AM 
To: Jennifer C Mohler 
Subject: RE: KY Storm Deferral 

Attached is two files, one that is similar to what we provided earlier and one is the details. As you can see the amount we will 
ask for as a deferral increased to $4.76M. I can discuss the changes if you so choose and we had planned to file for that deferral 
by the end of March, however, there are a couple of reasons for a slight delay and our plan is now to file around mid 
April. Again, call if you would like to discuss further. 

From: Jennifer C Mohler 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 8:16AM 
To: Ranie K Wohnhas 
Subject: FW: KY Storm Deferral 

Follow up to my email earlier ..... this is the spreadsheet we used to defer the $4.4M in storm costs into 1823078. 

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
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·· Cc: Lloyd E Keyser 
~ Subject: KY Storm Deferral 

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

2 
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